
NUCS Board Meeting 2/8/2023 4:00pm 

Agenda Item 1. 
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA 

Subject: 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will b\3 made at this time. 

Action Requested: 
1.1 None 
1.2 Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
1.2 Atrustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the 

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board. 
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an "emergency situation" exists or "immediate action" is 
needed. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 2. 
PRESENTATIONS 

Subject: 
2.1 Student Presentation - Willow Creek Learning Center (WCLC)- Theron Ambrosin, Ayla Ambrosini, Olive 
Conley, Gianna Pace, Maple Stoody 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The students at WCLC will present their projects. They each researched a different country from around 
the world and created aproject. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Agenda Item 3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a 
regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter S_chool 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed. 
See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $116,939.17 
Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $238,415.46 
Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 

https://238,415.46
https://116,939.17


ReqPay12c Board Report 

Pay to the Order of Fund..Object Comment 

3000191208 01/05/2023 CITI CARDS 62-4396 ACCT ENDING 7461 

3000191209 01/05/2023 DESERT SPRINGS MARRIOTT INC 62-5209 PO HC23-0558 

3000191210 - 01/05/2023 Harmon, Christopher S 62-4310 
-

ORBE SUPPLIES 25.05 

3000191211 01/05/2023 KOROBI STABLES 62-5800 - M BORNMAN 140.00 
-

R BORNMAN 140.00 280.00 

3000191212 01/05/2023 SONOMA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUC 62-5207 PO HC23-0543 750.00 

3000191213 01/05/2023 STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDD 62-9540 -
PO HC23-0557 3,882.49 

3000191957 01/12/2023 AT&T 
.,.____...,......, 

62-5909 - ACCT 70726889825332 257.74 

3000191958 01/12/2023 BEGINNINGS INC 62-4710 PO HC23-0550 3,551.25 

3000191959 01/12/2023 BICOASTAL MEDIA 62-5831 PO HC23-0237 700.00 

3000191960 01/12/2023 CITY OF ARCATA - ---~-~ 62-5530 PO HC23-0215 81 .44 

PO HC23-0216 81.44 -~ 162.88 
~ 

3000191961 01/12/2023 DAVID L MOON IE & CO LLP 62-5822 PO HC23-0561 3,200.00 

3000191962 01/12/2023 DEVEREUX 62-5819 PO HC23-0566 20 ,061 .12 

--- -
PO HC23-0568 18,075.66 38,136.78 

3000191963 01/12/2023 EDMENTUM ~- 62-5800 - PO HC23-0247 3,125.00 

3000191964 01112/2023 EUREKA CITY SCHOOLS BUSINESS AND FISCAL 62-4710 PO HC23-0551 2,755.00 

SERVICES 
3000191965 01/12/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 62-5909 PO HC23-0212 331.19 

3000191966 01/12/2023 Harmon, Christopher S 62-4310 -
ORBE SUPPLIES AND STAINED GLASS 24.76 -

62-5800 - ORBE SUPPLIES AND STAINED GLASS 225.00 - 249.76 

3000191967 01/12/2023 HTA 62-5261 PO HC23-0531 700.00 

3000191968 01/12/2023 JIVE COMMUNICATIONS 62-5800 PO HC23-0555 495.88 

3000191969 01/12/2023 LEHMANN, NATHAN 62-5800 PO HC23-0208 180.00 
~ 

3000191970 01/12/2023 Lindley, Tamara A --- --- 62-5201 - DEC 2022 MILEAGE -------- ---
93.13 

~~-~ 

NOV 2022 MILEAGE 137.38 230.51 

3000191971 01/12/2023 Lyons-Tins ley, Tom ire 0 62-5201 DEC 2022 MILEAGE 90.00 

NOV 2022 MILEAGE 270.00 360.00 

3000191972 01/12/2023 PG&E 62-5520 PO HC23-0194 681 .09 -
PO HC23-0195 362 .95 1,044.04 

3000191973 01/12/2023 PHOENIX CERAMIC & FIRE SUPPLY 62-4310 PO HC23-0560 86.80 

3000191974 01/12/2023 PITNEY BOWES INC 62-4351 - PO HC23-0552 183.15 

3000191975 01/12/2023 RECOLOGY HUMBOLDT COUNTY - 62-5560 PO HC23-0209 - - ~- 122.40 
3000191976 01/12/2023 SOLO SPORTS 62-4351 PO HC23-0432 63.00 

3000191977 01/12/2023 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 62-4310 po hc23-0513 70.89 

3000191978 01/12/2023 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SERV 62-4364 PO HC23-0275 297.64 
~ -3000191979 01/12/2023 WEST SHIELD ADOLESCENT SRVS 62-5817 
-

PO HC23-0564 
---

11,100.50 

3000192920 01/23/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4310 PO HC23-0520 116.62 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the 1 ESCA PE 
preceding Checks be approved. 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for April Waterman (AWATERMAN), Jan 31 2023 3:18PM 



ReqPay12c Board Report 

Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment 

3000192920 01/23/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4310 PO HC23-0520 CM FOR ORIG INV 

1JDR-DLYN-1G16 
PO HC23-0547 44.00 

62-4374 PO HC23-051 B 79.10 

62-4381 PO HC23-0063-- 223.65 --
62-4453 PO HC23-0062 501.99 930.96 

3000192921 01/23/2023 AT&T 62-5909 ACCT 287287933630 23.50 

3000192922 01/23/2023 AT&T 62-5909 -
PO HC23-0210 559.15 

3000192923 0~/23/2023 Churchill Bos, Janna E 62-4310 REIMBURSE FOR RESTORATIVE 14.55 

QUESrlON CARDS 
62-5205 REIMBURSE FOR CONFERNCE 388.70 

62-5209 REIMBURSE FOR CONFERNCE 91 .98 495.23 

3000192924 01/23/2023 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 62-4710 -
PO HC23-0575 -- 52.13 

3000192925 01/23/2023 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES LLC 62-4110 - PO HC23-0304 - 61.04 

3000192926 01/23/2023 CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH 62-5520 UTILITIES 1,640.14 

62-5530 UTILITIES 383.81 

62-5560 UTILITIES 272.25 2,296.20 

3000192927 01/23/2023 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CASHIERING UNIT 62-5861 -
PO HC23-0577 32.00 

3000192928 01/23/2023 DOMINICK, JENNIFER 62-5800 PO HC23-0121 180.00 

3000192929 01/23/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 62-5909 PO HC23-0213 105.98 

3000192930 01/23/2023 GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERV 62-5623 
-

PO HC23-0578 2,398.83 

3000192931 01/23/2023 GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERV 62-5623 SISKIYOU - 911.89 

3000192932 01/23/2023 H.C.S.D. 62-5530 PO HC23-0489 157.31 

3000192933 01/23/2023 Harmon, Christopher S 62-5800 ORBE INDOOR CLIMBING 136.00 

3000192934 01/23/2023 HI SF FISHERMAN'S WHARF 62-5209 
-

PO HC23-0582 AVID 1,980.00 

3000192935 01/23/2023 MOVING BEYOND THE PAGE 62-4110 PO HC23-0534 542.09 

3000192936 01/23/2023 OPTIMUM 62-5922 PO HC23-0214 1,280.53 

3000192937 01/23/2023 PG&E 62-5520 PO HC23-0196 650.81 

3000192938 01/23/2023 PITNEY BOWES INC 62-5623 -
PO HC23-0576 113.14 

3000192939 01/23/2023 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER - 62-5950 - SISKIYOU POSTAGE RESERVE ACCT 938.97 
3000192940 01/23/2023 SEQUOIA GAS COMPANY 62-5512 PO HC23-0572 509.17 

3000192941 01/23/2023 SIMMONS, LORENZA 62-5800 PO HC23-0466 350.00 

3000193351 01/26/2023 AMBROSINI, DENNIS 62-5612 PO HC23-0519 2,000.00 

3000193352 01/26/2023 BEGINNINGS INC 62-5612 PO HC23-0442 1,000.00 
3000193353 01/26/2023 CAMPTON PLAZA 62-5612 PO HC23-0021 5,625.00 
3000193354 01/26/2023 CDW GOVERNMENT 62-4453 PO HC23-0064 1,744.86 

PO HC23-0065 475.63 2,220.49 

3000193355 01/26/2023 CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH 62-5612 PO HC23-0019 - -- 5,000.00 
~ 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the I ESCAPE 
preceding Checks be approved. 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for April Waterman (AWATERMAN), Jan 31 2023 3:18PM 



ReqPay12c Board Report 

3000193356 01/26/2023 

Pay to the Order of 

DAGGETT,PETERJAY 

Fund-Object 

62-5612 

Comment 

PO HC23-0022 3,800.00 

3000193357 

3000193358 

3000193359 

3000193360 

01/26/2023 

01/26/2023 

01/26/2023 

01/26/2023 

HADLEY RANCH 

KGK RENTALS LLC 

Picconi, Tammy L 

Rybeck-Davis, Rebekah E 

62-5612 

62-5450 

6.2-5612 
62-5201 

62-5201 

62-5801 

Fund Summary 

PO HC23-0020 

PO'S HC23-0017 AND HC23-0074 

PO'S HC23-0017 AND HC23-007-4 
MILEAGE FOR SISKIYOU MEETING 

JANUARY 2023 MILEAGE 

FOR AVID TRIP BASEBALL TICKETS 

Total Number of Checks 

500.00 

116.91 
-5,382.88 5,499.79 

320.95 

61.57 

450.00 511 .57 

61 116,939.17 

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount 
62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTER! 61 116,939.17 

Total Number of Checks 61 116,939.17 

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00 

Net (Check Amount) 116,939.17 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the ESC APE 
preceding Checks be approved. 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for April Waterman (AWATERMAN), Jan 31 2023 3:18PM 

https://116,939.17
https://116,939.17
https://5,499.79
https://5,382.88


Pay01a Payroll Summary by Org 

EARNINGS by Earnings Code Income Adjustments TAXES Employee Employer Total Subject Grosses 

Regular 238,415.46 Federal Withholding 14,362.58 14,362.58 216,619.15 
State Withholding 4,959.21 4,959.21 216,619.15 

Social Security 4,161 .26 4,161.26 8,322.52 67,117.07 
Medicare 3,445.68 3,445.68 6,891.36 237,632.84 

SUI 1,188.22 1,188.22 237,632.84 
Workers' Comp 1,615.89 1,615.89 237,632.84 

TOTAL 238,415.46 SUBTOTAL 26,928.73 10,411.05 37,339.78 

IEARNINGS by Group Income Adjustments ] REDUCTIONS Employee Employer Total Subject Grosses 

Base Pay 

Docks 
Extra Duty 

Stipends 

215,218.15 
703.50-

20,975.81 
2,925.00 

PERS 
PERS /62 
STRS /60 
STRS / 62 

Tax Sheltered Annuit 

3,000.40 

1,214.77 
10,720.07 
5,778.45 

300.00 

10,874.26 

3,852.36 
19,975.92 
10,815.09 

13,874.66 
5,067.13 

30,695.99 
16,593.54 

300.00 

42,862.64 
15,184.66 

104,585.82 
5{?,623.41 

Supplemental lnsuran 782.62 782.62 

IEARNINGS 

TOTAL 238,415.46 

Person Type Female Employees ] 

SUBTOTAL 

DEDUCTIONS 

2,1_,796.31 

Employee 

45,517.63 

Employer 

67,313.94 

Total Subject Grosses 

Certificated 
Classified 

32 
25 

171,655.73 
66,759.73 

27 
22 

143,650.64 
58,613.26 

Health & Welfare 
Supplemental lnsuran 

Summer Savings 

2,946.11 
338.00 

10,113.25 

64,041 .50 66,987.61 
338.00 

10,113.25 60,679.45 

TOTAL 57 238,415.46 49 202,263.90 SUBTOTAL 13,397.36 64,041.50 77,438.86 

TOTALS ' 62,12~40 119,970.18 182,092.58 

. J Vendor Summary for Pay Date 01/31/2023 J Cancel/Reissue for Process Date 01/31/2023 

Vendor Checks Reissued 

Vendor Liabilities Cancel Checks 

VoidACH 

IBALANCING DATA NET 

176,293.06 Net Pay Direct Deposits 150,980.62 45 

Gross Earnings 238,415.46 62,122.40 Deductions Checks 25,312.44 12 

District Liability 119,970.18 119,970.18 Contributions Partial Net ACH 

358,385.64 358,385.64 Negative Net 

Check Holds 

Zero Net --------,-------
TOTAL 176,293.06 57 <_ 

Se!ecl,on Grouped by Org, Filtered by (Org = 75, Fiscal Year= 2023, Starting Pay Date= 1/31/2023) ES CA r; E 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Lynda Speck (LSPECK), Jan 26 2023 1 :27PM 

https://176,293.06
https://358,385.64
https://358,385.64
https://119,970.18
https://119,970.18
https://25,312.44
https://62,122.40
https://238,415.46
https://150,980.62
https://176,293.06
https://37,339.78
https://10,411.05
https://26,928.73
https://238,415.46
https://237,632.84
https://1,615.89
https://1,615.89
https://237,632.84
https://1,188.22
https://1,188.22
https://237,632.84
https://6,891.36
https://3,445.68
https://3,445.68
https://67,117.07
https://8,322.52
https://4,161.26
https://216,619.15
https://4,959.21
https://4,959.21
https://216,619.15
https://14,362.58
https://14,362.58
https://238,415.46


Agenda Item 3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: . , 
3.2 Consideration of Approv~I of Warrants &Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School (0104, 0117, 0130) 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed. 
See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $79,475.25 
Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $76,920.45 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 

https://76,920.45
https://79,475.25


SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

District#_4_3______ District Name:Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0104 

Fund#- Fund Name District Total Audited Total 
01 General Fund 

11 Adult Education Fund 
-

12 Child Development Fund 

13 Cafeteria Fund 
-

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

- 17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 
25 Capital Facilities Fund {Developer Fees} 

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund 

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0104 23903.95 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 

to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee_____________ Trustee ______________ 

Trustee_____________ Trustee __________ ____ 

Trustee_____________ Trustee ___ ___________ 

Trustee_____________ 

District Superintendent/Administrator: __ 
4
..,___,,.J~_L................... £.__,,_~....------- Date: 

7 
Board Approval Date: __________ Mail: ______ _ Hold: ____ _ _ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: ________________ Audited Date: _________ 

FIie: Busine!,s Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Requestfor Warrant Processing /jc 
1.18.17 



I\PY250 L.00.06 

DI.STR!C'.l', 043 ·NORTHERN l-'NITED SISKIY.OU 
BATCH : 0104 2:223 NUSCS BATCH 0104 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH. EN'rF.Rl?P.l SE 

SISKIYOU CO!Jl'ITY OF!' [CS OF EDUCATION 
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

FOR WARRA.'ITS DATED 01/05/2023 

FUND 

0l / 05/23 PAG!': 

WAR.RANT VENOOR/A!lDR 
REOII 

NAME (RE:MIT) 
REl''li'.R.8.NCF. LN FD RESC Y 

DEPOSIT TYPE 
OB,IT GOA[. PiJNC SCH LOC/U. 

AHA NUM ACCOUNT 
DESCRIPTION 

NUM 
AM<lf.lNT 

- ~ - - - · - ,., ,.. __ _.._.,..: ,... ·· ... ····· ' .. ;< -· .. ··- _... _ , .. - .. ·; . :- '•·«·- ·-..;.'· .. - .., .: . . · ··;·· - - - ........... 2 ·-..,... - -- .,. ..,~_..,, _ _ _ · - ... ... ... _ ............ ,.,,.. ,,,..,.»," ....... ,,., ...... _,,,, ... _ ,.._ .., .. ... _ ,.. ...,_ -

00619525 000074/ AMHI.ICAN E'/\MILY LIFE INSURANCE 

P0-230041 1 . 62-0000 ·0 9514-0000-0000-000-0000 0 INVO:lCEii 199862 5..l . l 
WARRA..'IIT TOTAL SSH . JI! 

00619526 000152/ BAY ;1>.LARM COM?AN'i 

P0-230006 l . 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 20220801 226.4.4 
WARRJ\NT TOTJ\L $226 . 44 

00619527 000002/ BOB STONE-: 

P0-230000 1. 62 0000 - 0 - 5612-0000-8700-000-00000 FEBRUARY 202.3 RENT 3~150 . 0D 
WARRANT "l'OTAL $3~150 . 00 

00619528 000062/ CDW GOVERNMENT 

P0·230l82 ~- 62-3212·0 - 1300 · 1110 ·lD00-000 • 00000 INVOICE# FR18633 2,014 52 
WARRANT TOTAL $2,014.52 

00619529 000075/ CITY OF MT SHASTA 

P0-230010 ~ - 62-0000 - 0 5530 - 0000-8100-000 - 00000 ALME-00 2 l3-ALDR-01 97.30 
WARRANT TOTAL $97.30 

00619530 000271/ COURT~EYS LIFE COACHING 

ro-;no1s1 l. 62-0000 0 - 5800- 1110- 1000-000- 00000 INVOICE# 580 690 . 00 
WARRANT TOTAL $690 . 00 

006195]1 000067/ CROSS PETROLEUM. 

P0-230013 1. 62-000D-0 · 5510•0000-8100-000 - 00000 INVOICE# 1491410 - IN 174..56 

1 . 62 · 0000 · 0 5510- 0000-8100-DDO - OOOOO !NVOICEjt H9l09S IN 437 . 13 
WARRAN'!' TO'l'AL $!>11 69 

00619532 000063/ G & G HARDWARE INC 

P0-230180 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 318253 44.97 
WARRANT T-OTAL $44.87 

00619533 000215/ GOLDEN ARROW INVESTMENTS 

l'0-230001. 1. 62 - 0000 0 5612 0000 - 8700 000- 00000 FEBRUARY 2023 RID\"! 3,400 . 00 
WARRANT TOTAL $3,400.00 



APY250 L.00.06 SISr.IYOU COUNTY OF·l'ICC: OF 2DUCATION 01/05/23 PAG£ .?i 
COMMERCIAL wARRANT REGISTER 

DISTR.IC'f: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISJ<IYOtl FOR WARRJ<.NTS DATED OJ/05/202) 
BATCH: 0104 2223 NUSCS BATCH 010~ 

FUND 62 · CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT VENOOR/T>J)DR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOum' NUM 
RBQ# REFERENCE L.lll r,•o RESC Y OBJT GQAL FUNC SCH L-OCAL DESClUP'l.'ION A."'100.NT 

...... .,,..,,.,_,., < ----, - - - -- •' • ," • 0 ',- • , • •• ...._ - .. • • •• "' ••" •' • ' • ' • • •• • • - '"' ''',, •~ • • • •' •• •~ •• >, - • •• • _, ,_ • ., ... • • • .,, ""' • ~- y• • ~ • • • ""•• '•,• '°'.'.<•""'~••,~""':, .. ' •~-~ ... • '••~ •• •,:~"1'~ ~• '' ~~ •, ;,,•,•... • ~-• -,~•,•:,*'. •; • : ••," ; ~• ,: •h•;, - ~ :·. : 

00619534 000270/ JER.F.MY TACBAS 

ro-230122 1. 62-0001-0-5800-1110-3110-000-0000C INVOICE# 4 100.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $100.00 

0O61J535 000011/ IC SHASTA SPRING WATER 

P0-230018 2 . 62-0000-0-5600-0000-8100-000-00000 !NVO.ICE# 3 97 073 9.70 
WARRANT TOTAL $9,70 

00619536 000013/ PACIFIC POW.~R 

P0-230024 1. 62 0000-0-5520-0000-8100-DOO-C OOOO ACCNT#64034.l25-001 0 758.57 
WARRANT TOT:!I.L $758,S'I 

00619537 000209/ ROCKWELL PRINTING INC 

P0·-230173 l. 62-· 3212-0-4100-111.0-1000-000- 00000 INVOICE# 4122.9 425 . 76 

2. 62-3212-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 41229 225,00 
WARRANT TOTAL $650·. 76 

00619538 000088/ Sl!ASTA SUMMIT PROPERTIES 

P0-230002 1. 62-0000-0-56]2-0000-8700-000-00000 FEBRUARY 2023 RENT 2 , 756 . 00 
WARRANT TOTAL $2,756.00 

00619539 000014/ SHASTA VALLEY PEST CONTROL 

P0-23002:9 1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000·00000 INVOICE# 122622~2 40.00 

1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 122623-3 40.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $80 ,00 

00619540 000007/ SISKIYOU COUNT¥ OFFICE OF ED 

P0 - 230030 3 . 62-0000-0-5800-0000-7200-000-COOOO !.N'JO.i..Cl:'.,I .:JO•l~l 110 . 00 

). 62-0000-0-5800-0000-7200 - 000-00000 :!!!VOICE~ 230/iO:! 32 . 00 

4. 62-0000-0-5800-0000-7300-000-0 0 000 n-:vo.rc£.~ 210-33,; 1,833.33 

4. 62-0000-0-5800-0000-7l00-000-0COOO n,;VO.LC1i:# 230 J:Sl. 3,953 . 16 
WARRAN'!' TOTAL $5,928.49 

00619541 000166/ SISKIYOU DISTRIBUTING 

P0-230031 2. 62-0000-0-4700-0000-3700-000 - 00000 INVOICE# 42431& 110 . SJ 

https://5,928.49
https://1,833.33
https://n-:vo.rc
https://N'JO.i..Cl
https://2,756.00
https://JER.F.MY
https://A."'100.NT


AE'Y2SO L,O(LC(, SlSKIYOu COGNTY OFFICE Of EDUCATION 0] /05/23 PAGZ 
COMMERCIAL W~-~RMIT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 00 NOR1'.HlsRN l.!NITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 01/05/.:2023 
BATCH, 0'.104 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0104 

PUND 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRA.'JT VENDOR/AODR NAME (RE."fiT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NOM 
REQ# REFER~:Ncr,: LN FO RESC Y OSJT GOA[, FUNC SCH 1.0CA.L DESClUl?'rlON At-10UNT 

:..-;-,,-:-,,=-i-::-:.;,-,_:: .. :,·:-,:-: < .•·::·-' .'.. ,.• -=-,,., .: . ' .. ·,\; -:-, ··. ·""? : ... ✓. ...... ·.••, •.:.- .•- _,.................~ .......... :,... · .. '' - .... :"'l-+-:: ··:. -:.. .,..;_ ;•. :.'_::.. ...: <· ,:...2 ·,.,.;:,:.::·· :~:. ;·::~.. :>.: ./~ _...,..~..,--,.. : .. ,.. .. -. •':" ·.. ·: . ... ..,..,~-~ ..,__ ::::·.:· ·:·. ''.'"··.=.-.:-.:· '-r<?•··. :..1· 
WARRANT TOTAL $110 ..5] 

00619542 000005/ SISKIYOU TELEPHONE COMPANY 

P0-230034 1. 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 JANUARY 2023 49 ,95 
WARRANT TO'I'AL $4:1.95 

00619543 000003/ WENDY JAMES 

E'0-230003 l . 62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 FEBRUARY 2023 .RENT 2,650.00 
WARRANT 'IO'fA!, $2,650-00 

00619544 0000~6/ YREKA 'rRANSFER LLC 

P0-230039 2 62-0000-0-5550-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 661166 33_75 
WARRAN'l' TOTAL $33. 75 

*"* FOND TOTALS••• TOTIU. NUMBER OF CHECKS: 20 TO'fAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $23,90).95" 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED, C 1'0TAL AMOUNr OF ACH: $.00* 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED, 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00• 
TOTAL E'AYMENTS, 20 TOTAL AMOUNT: $23,903.95"' 

....... BATCH TOTALS "** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS; 20 TOTAL J\MOUNT OF CHECKS; $23, 90~.• 95"'. 
TOTAL ACH G:ENERATED: C TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $,00• 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF E PT: $·.00* 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT: $23,:903c.9S• 

••• DISTRICT TOl'ALS ••• TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS, 20 TOTAi~ AMOUNT OF CHEC'!rS: $23,~03 9S• 
l'OTAL ACH GENERA'fED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: S 00• 
TOTAL EFT GENERAT!;."D: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $ 00• 
TOTAL PAYMENTS, 20 TOTAL AMOUNT: $23. 903.!iis• 

https://23,903.95
https://23,90).95
https://2,650.00


______ _ 

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

43 0. t. N Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0117District#______ _ 1s net ame:__________________ _ 

Fund# 
01 General Fund 

Fund Name District Total Audited Total 

11 Adult Education Fund 

12 

13 

Child Development Fund 

Cafeteria Fund 

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

15 

17 
25 

30 

40 

71 

Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) 

Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund 
-

Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

Retiree Benefit Fund 

xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0117 32658.14 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

District Superintendent/Administrator: ___,.._/1,~1-~...,.t-,,-:,,~-~~=·,.....- Date: //2 , / 2..;,... 

Trustee_____________ Trustee ______________ 

Trustee_____________ Trustee ______________ 

Trustee______ Trustee ______________ 

Trustee_____________ 

~---_ 
Board Approval Date: _ _________ Mail: _______ Hold: ______ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: ____________ _ ___ Audited Date: _________ 

File: Business Services; Forms,- SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc 
1.18.17 



APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE or EDUC~~!ON 0l/J7/23 P~E '). 
COMMERCII\L W~-~AANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITZD SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED Dl/17/2023 
BATCH : 0117. 222·3 NUSCS BATCH Oll 7 

FUND 62 C.HARTER SCH. E.'ITER!'RISE FmlD 

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DE?OSIT 'l'.YPE ARJ\ NTJM ACCOUNT NlJM 
REQII REFSRBNCE l.N PD RESC Y 0.5J'J: GOAL FONC SCH LOCAL DESCR L?TlON AMOtm1: 

·,_·· __, -------------~-►--------~ ··---- ._ .. _ · .,_.' ·-:-- .. ,·.. _ . ·. ·--&-·. ----- ··~-~---- :,-.,.,- ... ._,..:_ ·--•·· ... - ........... ,,,,· ........... ...,· ........ _ .................... · -- .. - ....... · ... ,_.,.._.., 
00620152 000151/ J\LSCO 

P0-230004 i. 62-321.2·0-5500-0000-BlOO- 000-0000.0 INVOICE~ LMED2144415 35 . 76: 

&, 62-3212-0-5500-0000-BlOO-DCC-OOOOO INVOICE# LMED2141981 26.19: 

l. 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-00C-COOOO INVOCIE#. LMED2144420 26.19' 

i. 62-3212-o-ssoo~oooo-e100-ooo-ooooo INVOICE# l..MED2148375 39.77 

l . 62-3212·0 - 5500-0000-81.00-ooo-ooooo INVOICE# J.ME:02146955 35,76 

1. 62-3212-0-5500-0000·8100·000-00000 INVOICE# LMED2141976 35,76 

l. 62-3212·0·5500-0000-8100-000·000CC INVOICE# LMED2138410 39. TT: 

1. 62-3212-o-ssoo-oooo-e100 ooo-oaoco INVOICE~ LMED2146960 26.19· 
WARRANT TOTAL $265.39 

00620153 000244/ AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 

P0-230151 1. 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE~ 1PR-77J9-4FXP 6.60 

P0-230165 1, 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000·000-00000 INVOICE~ 1YD4-LWIT6-k"D74 120.54 

P0-230178 1. 62-0000·0·4300-0000·9100-000-COCOO INVOICEtt 1D6Q·CQ4M·KV6P 97.35 

2. 62-3212•0-4300-1110-1000-000-0000C INVOICE# JD60-CQ4M-KV6P 19 .34 

P.0-230183 •. 62·3212-0-4300·1110-1000-0CC-OGCCO INVOICE# lNHJ-KKXT-KNVK 49.34 
WARRANT TOTAL $293.17 

00620154 000049/ MITCH BLOCK 

l'V-230031 62-6500·0·S200-5160-l130-000-00000 MILEAGo 286.52 ACCOM 209.00 49S~52 
w;\RRA.'IT TOTAL $495.52 

00620155 000004/ C'.AL--ORF. COMMUNICJ\.TIONS 

PC·· 230008 2. 62-oooo-o-s~22-oaoo-2100-ooc-ooooo 1\CCNTII032400S:n9 8.32· 

2. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-00000 ACCNl'#0324005379 83.16'. 

3. 62·0000·0 5922-GOC0-7200·000-00000 ACCN'l'#OJ:240053'19 3, 56.-

3. 62-0000·0-5922-0000-7200·0DD-OD000 ACCNTi/0324005379 35.64 

1. 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000·000-0DOOO ACCNT#0324005373 277.20 



I\.PY25C L OC.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY o..-nce: c~· EDIJCl'ITTON 
COMME:RCIAL WIIRR>u'IT R£Gl5'f£R 

DISTRICT: 04 3 NORTHERN UNI'I'F.:D SIS!<IYOO FOR WARRANTS DATED 01/17/2023 
BATCH: 011 7 2223 tlUSCS BA'l'CH OU 7 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUmJ 

Gl/17 /23 ?1'\GE :! 

WARRMIT VENDOR/ADDR 
REQlf. 

N.A.'11:E: (REMIT) 
REl-'i:::RENCE L..~ FD RESC Y OBJT 

DEPOSIT TYPE 
GOAL FUNC SCH LOC.AL 

l'..BA l\11JM ACCOUNT 
D£SCRH>Tl-ON 

lil\JM 
AMOUNT 

'C .... ._ ... ••••• •, ., .:•••••••• ·• ~ ',' •:, ,•,.••, ••' . ' •• •- .,•,. ":. • .. •. •;•. :..~• •... •.. ••.: ••- •.'~ •,...,. ,' "\' •...._,._""'•• •---, --•.... , ..__ .,. --- . - • ..... ' -- _.I .. ..,,_.,_._,...•,.,.." - • ""' .. ,•. :: •:-: .:: > " •• ~ •• ";''I•:•::,<:,'•••:••.:::~•:,::,;_,:.::•:•.:,,:;,,,•,:• ,.; •:,:•~• •.~... •:•:• "- :,,, •,%"'" • •:",I. 

~. 62-0000-0-5922-lllO-lOCO-OCC-OCCOO ACCNT#0324005379 27.72-

PV-230030 62-0000 - 0-5600-0000-8100-000-00000 ACCN'r#0324005379 5.00 

62-0000-0-8699-0000-270D-OOO-OOOOO ACCNT#0324005379 66.53-

62-0000-0-8699-0000-7200-000-00000 ACCNT#0324005379 28.51-

62-0000-0-8699-1110-1000-000-00000 ACCNT#0324005379 221. 76~ 
WilRRANT TOTAL $44.6() 

00620156 000062/ CDW GOVERNMENT 

P0-230182 1. 62-3212 o 4300·1110-l000·000-00000 INVOICE# F'Z885l3 320. 00 
WARAANT 'I'O'l'Al. $:320 00 

00620157 000022/ CITY OF YRRXA 

P0-230011 1 , 62-0000-0-5530 - 0000-8100-000-00000 ACCOUNT# 012142-001 91.56 
Wl\RRJ\NT TOTAL $91. 5f, 

00620158 000071/ HOE & CRY INC 

P0-230016 1 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 !NVOIC::!: 230016 201.70 
WARRANT TOTAL $201.70 

00620159 000020/ KEENAN C/0 SETECH 

P0-230176 l, 62 0000·0-9514·0000-0000-000-00000 2223 JANOAAY MBDICAL/ADJ 22,412.00 

l. 62-0000 0-9514-0000-00DD•CCD•ODOCO 2223 JANOA..QY DENTAL/AD.I 1,960.0C 

l. 62-0000-0-9514-COOO-OOCO·OOG - 00000 2223 ,JA'.-i[!ARY VISION/ADJ' J96.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $24,776.00 

00620iGO C00053i SHA.'ll LOVETT 

PV-230032 62-0000 - 0-5200-0000-7100-000-00000 SCOE ADMIN MEETING 01/10/23 322.;?6, 
WARRANT TOTAL $322,.-26, 

00620) 61 000023/ RAY MORGAN COMPANY 

P0-230026 2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000·0000C INVOICE# 39727S3 175,59' 

2. 62-0000·0-5600-0000-2700-DOO-OOOOO INVOICE!( 3876581 l 20, 13 

J. 62-0000 0·5600-0000-7200-00D-00000 1:r-;vorcr::~ 397275'.l 75.25 



3 APY2SO L C0,06 SISKIYOU COU!ITY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 0.1/17/23 l?lfuc. 
COMMERCIAL l'IARP.ANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN' !.lNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRi\NTS DATED 01/17/2023 
BATCH: 0117 222:l NUSCS BA'.rCH 0117 

FUND 6 2 CHARTER SCH. ENTl:."RPRISB' FUND 

WARRANT VENDOR/AODR. NAME (REMIT} DEPOSIT TYPE Mil>. NUM ACCOONT Nm-: 
RF.Ott Rl,;l''ERE:NCE L.~ FD RESC Y OBJ'r GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTI()N l'JI.OUN'r 

............... ~ ........ ····· . .,, .· "\; .. ·i.:.--·· ....._.......,... , ... ···<,.,"~--· . ·. ·: . . :_-,.·· .... .;,,.·-::· .. ·~---- ·--.-··;.,,·~· .., ., ..., ........... "···,,;. .............. - ....... · .. ·--··· ........ .,,. ··-· .. ,.• ·. -·····-,s=--····;. ....... , . ...,_.,,. .......... · ..,.... ·-···,.;: ·:· - +"'" .. .,,,........... -.... ~····.;..···· ........ ""' """''~-W .. 

3. 62-0000-0·5600-0000-7200 · 000-00000 INVOICE# 3876581 51. 51 

l. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 3972753 585.29 

1. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 3876581 400.59 
WARRANT TOTAL $1,408.41 

00620162 000014/ SHASTA VALLEY ?EST CONTROL 

PQ .. 230029 1. 62-0000·0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOCIE# 11123-1 40.00 

1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 11123-2 40 .ilO 
WARRANT TOTAL SS0.00 

D0620i6J 000007/ SISKHOlJ COUNTY OFFICii; OF ED 

P0-230030 5. 62-0000-0-5800-1110-31~0-000-0DOOO INVOICE# 230455 4,333.'77' 
WARRANT TOTAL $4,333.77' 

00620164 000166/ SISKIYOU DISTRIBUTING 

ro-230031 2. 62-0000-0-4700-0000-3700-000-00000 INVOICE# 424673 22. oo, 
WARRANT TOTAL $22 :QO: 

00620165 000052/ ST.I\PLES 11.DVANTAGE 

P0-230157 2. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-00C-OOOOO INVOICE# 352597886? 3 . 76 
WARRANT TOTAL $3 76 

••* FUND TOTALS •19'• TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 11 TOTAL l\MOUNJ.' OP CHECKS:: $32,65B.14~ 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT or l,Ci-i: $.00• 
TOTAL EFT GEl'ilERATED: 0 TOTA.L AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00~ 
TOTAL P.AYMEN'TS: c-4 1:0TAL AMOUNT: $.32, 658.H., 

811.TC'H TOTI\LS • *'" TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS , H. T-CTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $:r,. sa 11• 
TOTAL ACH GE:NERATED: 0 TOTAL ;,MO(Jl!IT OF ACH: $ . 00 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL N-10UNT OF E~"I': S . ◊O 

TOTAL PAYMENTS: 14 TOTAL AMOCJll<"I': S32., 658. l.4 

• • ·• DlS'IRICT TOTALS H • TOTAL NUMBER m· CHECKS : 14 TOTAL AMOUNT OP CHECKS: $32,-,,6S8+14~ 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED. 0 TOTM, .!>.MOUNT OF Jo.CH: S 00~ 
TOTAf., EFT GENERATED, 0 TOTA!.. ,IIK)CJNT OF EFT: $'. oo• 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 14 TOTAL AMOUNT: $32,658, 14!" 

https://32,65B.14
https://4,333.77
https://1,408.41


_ ____________ _ 

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

43 D. . N Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0130District#________ 1stnct ame:____________________ 

Fund# Fund Name District Total Audited Total 

01 General Fund 

11 Adult Education Fund 

12 Child Development Fund 

13 Cafeteria Fund 

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund 

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0130 22913.16 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee ______________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee ______________ Trustee -~-------------
Trustee ______________ Trustee ___________ ____ 

Trustee 

District Superintendent/Administr~tor:. __ .........- ...._________ Date: //4,J~ 3.,;,_~----4L 
Board Approval Date: _______ ___ Mail: _______ Hold: ______ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: _ ________________ Audited Date: _________ 

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /ic 
1.18.17 



l APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF SDUCATION 01/30/23 PAGE 
<DeCERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 NORTJ{ERN l]l'l'It'lrn SISKIYOO FOR QRRA!ITS DATED 01/30/2023 
BATCH: 0130 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0130 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE POND 

1llARRANT VENDOR/ADOR NAME (.REMIT) DEl?OSIT TYPB ASA NOM ACCOUNr NUM 
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

...--. --~--~........:· .'.;~r. -~·_7,7::"r,,:..-00, ~---!,""'r:'-•·_::. •: .• ,.-.- . ½ .• --,..-- ..,.._,._ • ·•••-.. • .. --.- .•. _.,_, " .. , --•"'·?• ...... •.,..:, 1/._ . •. ' •. ' . ·~ .. '":!.A~\.'•.· 00, ..'. --- , ;-. __,,., ',, . of,!. .. :.,,,..~_, . • 

00620686 000151/ A:LSCO 

P0-230004 l.. 62·3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-COOOO INVOICE# LMED~1S4096 235 . 28 

1. 62-3212·0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMED2153332 39. 77 

1. 62·3212·0·5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMED2139Sl6 2-6.19 

1. 62-J212-o-ssoo-0000-e:.oo-ooo-00000 .D(V()ICE# LMED2149455 26.U 

1. 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# umD2lSOS26 39 . 17 
WARRANT TOTAL $367~20 

006206B7 00()280/ ALYSON D'ARMS 

PV-230()34 62-0000-0-5200-l.l.1()-1000-000-00000 ORDER# EA000010850 PD 94.00 
WARRANT TOTAl. $94;..Q{) 

00620688 000244/ AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 

P0-230184 1. 62-6300-0-4100·1.110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 1M1L-XJVC-6V6C 162 . 92 

1. 62-6300-0-4100-111·0-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 13H6-FKV6-1P74 71.13 

P0-230185 1. 62-3212•0-4300-1110-lOOC-000-00000 INVOICE# 1PWR-31'YY-DY40 32 . 28 

F0-230187 l. 62-3212-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# lYYC-3TXJC-64QT :rn 99 
WARRJINT TOTAL $295 . 31 

00620689 OOQ1S2/ BAY ALi1RM COMPANY 

P0-230006 1. l>'l· 0000-0-5500-000:0-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 202.63671 0201-0501 572.·73 
WARAAN'l' TOTAL $572:. 73 

00620690 000251/ 8SRYVALE ~ERY 

P0-23010·4 1. &2-oooo-o-•300-1110-1000-000~00000 RECEIPT# 599861 52,. 80 
wir.RRAlfT T-oTAL $s2 ; eo 

00620691 000002/ 303 STONB 

P0-230000 J::,. 62-0000-0-56l'l-OOOO-ii70C-000-00000 IQRCH 2023 RENT 3,150.00 
WARRANT TOTAL SJ,150.00 

00620692 000062/ CDW GOVERNMENT 

P0-230294 1;. 5·2••3212- 0,·"300-l.110-100.0-000-00000 INVOICE# GGB0.526 3,071.36· 

https://3,071.36
https://SJ,150.00
https://3,150.00


_

2 APY250 

D~;t'RIC'l': 
MTCH: 

POND 

WARRANT 

·~-·-- . , 

00620693 

00620694 

00620695 

00620696 

0062069? 

00620698 

006206'99 

00620700 

00620701 

-. . ...-- . 

000215/ 

000031/ 

000268/ 

000011/ 

000013/ 

000061/ 

000088/ 

000166/ 

000052/ 

L.00.06 SISXrlOU COONTY OFFICE OF EDOCJ>.TION 01/30/23 PAGE 

043 NORTIIERN UN:tl'BD SISlaYOU 
0130 222) NUSC5 BATCH Oi30 
62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND 

VENDOR/ADDR 
REQ# 

_,,. . ,_.., 

woo; (REMIT) 
_REV..RENCR LN FD RESC Y 

___ .,.~~ .---"""'., - - -- · ·· .. - -~ - - ... -

GOLDEN ARROW INVESTMENTS 

COl'M:RCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 
FOR WARRANTS DAT~ Ol/30/2023 

DEPOSIT '.l'YPE 
OBJT GOAr, Fti'l!lC SCH LOCAL 
. - ......":"-· ..1,r •....• .. :..... ..,, __ ..? ·.. .. . - .... 

Wl>.RRANT TO'I-AL 

P0-23000.1 

HOLIDAY INN 

P0-230015 

1. 62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 
WARRNlT TOTAL 

EXPRESS 

1. 62-00P0-0-52.00-0000-7200-000-00000 
WAARJ\NI 'IOTJ\L 

MELISSA WATSON 

PV-230033 62-6537-0-5200-576 0 -1120-000-00.000 
WARRANT TOTAL 

MT SHASTA SPRIIIIG WATER 

P0~230018 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 

2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-8100-000-00000 
~ TOTAL 

PACIFIC POWER 

P0-230024 1. 62-0000-0-5520-0000-8100-000-00000 
WARRANT TOTAL 

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL 

P0-230025 2. 62c-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 

1 . 62~0000-o-s600~1110-1000-ooo~oooob 
NARRANT TOTAL 

SHASTA Sm.GT PROPERTIES 

P0-230002 1. 62-00l)j)-0-5612-000Q-8700-000-00000 
WARRA."IT TOTAL 

SISIUYO!] PISTRIBOTING 

P0-230031 2,. 62-0000-0-4700-000.0-3700-000-00000 
WARRANT TOTAL 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

P0-230197 1. 62-0000-0~4.300-0000-2700-000-00000 

ABA NOM ACCOUNT l!IOM 
DESCRIPl'ION AMOON'l':-------,o,( .. : ~-~ ... -;._ -·..· ~ _.,_ .·--~----•-. -- -~--- ... ; ,._, .. - -~--..,,_, -y· 

19.RCH 2023 RENT 

FKBRUARY 2023 ADMIN MEETING 

AIR FARE SPED CONFERENCE 01/10 

INVOICB# 39820 

INVOICE# 398249 

ACCNT#64034125-002 8 

INVOICE# 310591?770 

INVOICE# 3105917770 

MARCH 2023 RENT 

INVOICE# 424900 

INVOICE# 3528i42475 

$3,071.36 

3 , 400 . 00 
$3 . 400 . 00 

107.70 
$107.70 

390.00 
$390.00 

22.85 

9.70 
$32.55 

1,255.38 
~l,25!L38 

30.52 

71.21 
$101 . 73 

2,756.00 
$2,755.00 

22.00 
$22.00 

179.40 

https://2,755.00
https://2,756.00
https://1,255.38
https://3,071.36


3 APY250 L.00.06 SISIUlfOO' COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 01/30/23 PAGE 
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 IIIORTkERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 01/30/2023 
BATCH: 0130 2223 NOSCS BATCH 0130 

:E'lJl!ID 62 CHJIR'l'ER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT VERDOR/ADDR lW'IE (:REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NllM ACCOCINT N:JM 
REQII REFERENCE LN FD RBSC Y OBJ'! GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AJl«)lJNT 

-~.~.-v..... -:":7"/'~•r-~'"';,-,r.","':"":1;'-•,':""'_""'f~~.-•-;-~-•""·••-~-.~:--~,~~••-;--•~;<"'-~:-"C~,T::~;~~.'~~~;.t~-.,.•~:.-;,:.;.;__;_.__ ... .__--i,._~_..__,~-.-....::....~,-:-"-..,_,-.~;__•~:.....;__..:,.,;,.--.:,~./-_,',~~....,.:.(--,-;;~.4;;..."'!"'_••..,.....;..,_,_AiK...,. ........:W._,.~,--••~•----•..;._, 
i'IARRANT TO'IAL $179.40 

00620702 000054/ TEHAMA COUNTY DEPT OF EDOCATIO 

P0-2?.0035 1. 62-4127-0-5800-lll0-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# INV23-00335 4,200.00 
i'OOUlAlllT TOTAL $4,200.00 

00620703 000189/ WALLACE ENTERPRISE 

l?0-230037 1. 62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-000-000CO INVOICE# 1909 215.00 
WilRR1INT TOTAL $215.00 

00620704 000003/ WSliDY JAMES 

P0-230003 1 . 62-oooo-o-s612-oooo---1noo-ooo-ooooo MAR.CH 2023 RENT 2,650.00 
WJ\RAANT TOTAL $2,650.00 

~•~· FUND 'l'OTALS ••• TOTAL tl.OMBER OF CHECXS : 19 'l'OTAL J\MOUNT OF CHECXS; $22,913.H"' 
'l'O'l:.AL ACII GENE RATED : 0 TOTAL Al'KlUNT OF ACE!: S .0 0 
'l'OTM. EFT GENERA't'EO: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT, s .oo• 
'l'O'l:IU. PA'll'.ENTS : u TOTAL Al«>ONT: $22,913 l.6• .... 

BATCH TOTALS *"* TOTiU. NUMBER Ol" OiECKS : 19 TOTAL AK:lUNT OF CHECKS: $22,913.16• 
TOTAL AC'H GENERATED: a TOTAL AM)IJNT OF ACH: $.OO• 
'J:Ol'AL EFT GENE.RA'l'EO : 0 TOTAL AM)IJNT OF EFT: $. oo•' 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 19 TOTAL AMOUNT: $22,913.16* 

*** DISTRICT TOTALS •o-• TOTAL NUMBER'OF CHECKS: 19 TOTAL AN'.)UNT OF CHECKS'< $22,913.16* 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 .TOTJ\L AMOUNT OE ACH, $.00+ 
TOTAL EFT GENERATlm: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF &FT: $.00*: 
TOTAL PAYMENTS, 19 TOTAI, AMOUNT: $22,913.16* 

https://22,913.16
https://22,913.16
https://22,913.16
https://l'O'l:.AL
https://2,650.00
https://2,650.00
https://4,200.00
https://4,200.00


043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOO PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST J66403 PAY510 L.00.22 01/25/23 PAGE 13 
PAYNAME: REG DISTRICT '1.'0TALS PAY DATE; 01/31/2023 END DATE: 01/31/2023 

PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS FOR DISTRICT 

EMPLOYEE COUNTS 

RECEIVING WARRANTS 10 GETTING PAID FIRST TIME 0 
APD TO CU 0 TERMINATED GETTING PAID 0 RET SYSTEM 1/3 OPTION: P %0 . 000 

APD TO CHECKING 12 STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH 0 RET SYSTEM 2/4 OPTION: P %0 . 000 
APD TO SAVINGS 0 STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH 0 FICA OPTION: 

GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT 0 
TOTAL GETTING PAID 22 

PAYROLL TOTALS 

SALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS .BOUIU, Y GROSS HOURLY AND DAILY GROSS TOTAL GROSS 
NML 58,836.01 NML 0.00 NML 12,836.41. NML 12,836.44 NML 71,672.45 
ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0,00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 

....,_ ____...... _______._------·-------- ------------ -- - - -- -----·- ... _ .. ·---·· ......... v: ··-

ADJ NML 58,836.01" ADJ NML 0.00* ADJ NML 12,836.44* ADJ NML 12,836.44* ADJ NML 71,672. 45* 

STIP 4, 567 . 00 ST!P o.co STIP 0.00 STIP 0 . 00 STIP 4,567.00 
SLV 0 . 00 SLV a.co SLV 681. 00 SLV 681.00 SLV 681.00 

TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* 

NON-NML 4,567. 00* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 681.00* NON-NML 681 . 00* NON-NML 5,248.00* 
TOTAL 63,403.01** TOTAL O.CO** TOTAL 13,517.44** TOTAL 13,517 . 44** TOTAL 76,920.45** 

TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 571. 75 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00 

GROSS FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS TSA RET-TS FED TAX GROSS F'"' AFIT 
76,920.45 0.00 1,477.12 0.00 7,011.47 68,431.86 3,816.37 175.00 

SIT ASIT OASDI GROSS OASDI MEDI GROSS MEDICARE DEF·-MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDI 
1,089.97 0.00 25,772.84 1,597,90 75,443.33 1,093.93 0.00 0.00 

SURV-BEN SDI UC STRS SUBJ STRS PERS SUBJ PERS DED 
0.00 0.00 0.00 55,312.54 5,662.54 17,458.50 1,348.93 1,662.27 

NET ADJ (+) ADJ (-) OASDI EMPR MEDI IW.PR STRS EMPR PERS EMPR 
60,473.54 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

STATE IMP GROSS 
0.00 

STATE TAX GROSS 
68,431.86 

STRS (C) 
4,072.08 

STRS (P) 
1,590.46 

Sl'RS (0) 
0.00 

PERS (CJ 
334.25 

PERS (P) 
1,014.68 

PERS (0) 
0.00 

STRS/SUBJ (CJ 
39,727.54 

STRS/SUBJ (P) 
15,585.00 

STRS/SUBJ (OJ 
0.00 

PERS/SUBJ (Cl 
4,775.00 

PERS/SUBJ (P) 
12,683.50 

PERS/SUBJ (0) 
0.00 

STRS/SUBJ DBS 
0.00 

STRS DBS 
0.00 

https://71,672.45
https://12,836.44
https://12,836.41
https://58,836.01


Agenda Item 3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
3.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes from the January 11th Board Meeting 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine 
monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the January 11, 2022 board meeting are attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck 



Northern United Charter Schools 

Board of Directors 

Regular Board Meeting 

January 11, 2023 

4:00 pm. 

Members Present: Rosemary Kunkler, Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, and Melissa Johnson 

Members Absent: Aime Snider 

Staff Present: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller, Tammy Picconi, Rebekah Davis, Lynda Speck, 
Jennifer Rand, Sara Thompson, Roxy Kennedy, Julia Anderson, and Dawn Fryling 

Guests: Hayden Allen 

Teleconferencing (54953) 

This meeting has been posted and a quorum has participated from the following locations 
within our jurisdiction: Cutten Resource Center, Willow Creek Learning Center, Records 
Office, Eureka Learning Center, Arcata Learning Center, Mt. Shasta Learning Center, and Yreka 
Learning Center. 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: Rosemary Kunkler called the meeting to order at 4:03 pm. 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
1.2 Adopt the Agenda: A motion to adopt the agenda as posted was made Jere Cox and 

seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Rosemary Kunkler -aye, Bianca Garza-aye, 
Melissa Johnson-aye, and Jere Cox-aye. Motion carries. 

2.0 STUDENT PRSENTATION: Hayden Allen presented a video game that he has been 
working on in his CTE Media class. Hayden is a student at the Yreka Learning Center. The 
game is called Flawless and he showed the board the graphics of the game so far. Good job, 
Hayden! 

3.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for Northern United

Humboldt Charter School: 
3.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for Northern United-Siskiyou 

Charter School (1129, 1212, 1227): 
3.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the December 9, 2021 Board Meeting: 
3.4 Consideration of Approval of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of 

Assignment: 
3.5 Consideration of Approval of Williams' Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for 

Northern United-Humboldt Charter School 
3.6 Consideration of Approval of Williams' Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for 

Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School 



A motion to approve the consent agenda as presented was made by Melissa 
Johnson and seconded by Jere Cox. Vote taken: Rosemary Kunkler-aye, Bianca 
Garza-aye, Melissa Johnson-aye, and Jere Cox-aye. Motion carries. 

4.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: No comments 
5.0 ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED: 

5.1 Approval of IRS Mileage Rates for 2022: Shari Lovett reported the new rates. A 
motion to approve the IRS Mileage rates for 2022 was made by Jere Cox and seconded 
by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: Rosemary Kunkler-aye, Bianca Garza-aye, Melissa 
Johnson-aye, and Jere Cox-aye. Motion carries. 

5.2 Approval of the School Accountability Report Card for Northern United
Humboldt Charter School: Shari explained that the SARC was only partially 
complete and that the State would update their part in February. A motion to approve 
the School Accountability Report Card for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School 
was made by Jere Cox and seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: Rosemary 
Kunkler-aye, Bianca Garza-aye, Melissa Johnson-aye, and Jere Cox-aye. Motion 
carries. 

5.3 Approval of the School Accountability Report Card for Northern United-Siskiyou 
Charter School: Shari explained that this SARC was also incomplete but would by 
updated by the state in February. A motion to approve the School Accountability 
Report Card for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Bianca Garza 
and seconded by Jere Cox. Vote taken: Rosemary Kunkler-aye, Bianca Garza-aye, 
Melissa Johnson-aye, and Jere Cox-aye. Motion carries. 

5.4 Certification of 1st Interim Report with Budget Transfer Resolution for Northern 
United-Siskiyou Charter School: Tammy Picconi presented her budget report and 
recommended a positive certification. A motion to approve the 1st Interim budget report 
with transfer resolution as positive was made by Jere Cox and seconded by Melissa 
Johnson. Vote taken: Rosemary Kunkler-aye, Bianca Garza-aye, Melissa Johnson-aye, 
and Jere Cox-aye. Motion carries. 

5.5 Approval of the Attendance Protocol for Board Handbook: A motion to table this 
item until next board meeting was made by Jere Cox and seconded by Bianca Garza. 
Vote taken: Rosemary Kunkler-aye, Bianca Garza-aye, Melissa Johnson-aye, and Jere 
Cox-aye. Motion carries. 

5.6 Approval of the COVID-19 Testing Plan: Shari Lovett explained the plan to the 
board. A motion to approve the COVID-19 testing plan was made by Melissa Johnson 
and seconded by Jere Cox. Vote taken: Rosemary Kunkler-aye, Bianca Garza-aye, 
Melissa Johnson-aye, and Jere Cox-aye. Motion carries. 

6.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
6.1 Communication Protocol for Board Handbook: The board discussed this protocol 

and made adjustments. Shari will add the adjustments and bring it back to the board. 
6.2 Board Evaluation Tool: A discussion was held on the board evaluation process and 

what format to be used. 
7.0 REPORTS: 

7.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report: In board packet 



7.2 Financial Report for Northern United-Humboldt and Siskiyou Charter Schools: 
7.3 Director's Report: Shari Lovett spoke on the following topics: 

• School Site Council and the changes in the law 
• Earthquake and storms in Humboldt 
• Records Office moving into Eureka 
• Siskiyou County Office of Education meeting presentation 
• Humboldt County Office of Education meeting presentation 
• Governor's Proposed Budget 

7.4 Northern United-Humboldt Charter School Report: In board packet 
7.5 Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School Report: In board packet 
7.6 Board Report: Bianca reported on the school events that she attended and thanked 

Rosemary Kunkler for becoming the board chair. 
Melissa Johnson thanked Rosemary Kunkler for becoming board chair and she was 
sorry to hear about the tragedies in Humboldt. 

8.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING: 
8.1 Possible Agenda Items: 
8.2 Next Board Meeting: February 8, 2023 at 4pm 

9.0 ADJOURNMENT: 
9.1 Rosemary Kunkler adjourned the meeting at 6:03 pm. 

Authorized Board Signature ________________Date:______ 



Agenda Item 3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: . 
3.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year. 

Fiscal Impli cations: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck 



Q'~ . " -=-_.,1 

Northern United Charter Schools 

Resignations, Hires, and Leaves 

Through the Month of: 1/31/2023 

Resignations 
Name Date Location Comments 

HIRES 
Name Date Location Comments 

Daniel Roscoe 2/6/2023 ELC/Business Office SGI/ Purchase Orders 

Amanda Jeffares 2/6/2023 Student Records Office Registrar 

Leaves 
Name Date Location Comments 

Cheryl Tunzini 1/3/2023 Special Ed-CLC Medical Leave 

Change Of Assignment 
Name Date Location Comments 



Agenda Item 4. 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Subject: 
4.1 Comments by the Public 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 



Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.1 Approval of the School Accountability Report Card - NU-HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each year, the Board is required to approve and post a School Accountability Report Card, which contains 

data and information regarding the charter required by the state of California. The administrative staff has 
prepared the data for the 2021-2022 School Accountability Report Card. In January, the California 
Department of Education had not yet released some of the required data. This data has now become 
available and the SARC is complete. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 
2021 -2022 School Accountability Report Card 
(Published During the 2022-2023 School Year) 

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 
SARC Overview 

DataQuest 

l"ATAQUEST 
f • DfPAITM[NT OF [OUO.TION 

California School Dashboard 

, California School.LJ~\ DASHBOARD 

Internet Access 

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to 
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains 
information about the condition and performance of each California public school. 
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies 
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, 
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data 
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 

For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports, 
see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/ 

For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page 
at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/ 

For additional information about the school , parents/guardians and community 
members should contact the school principal or the district office. 

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the COE DataQuest web page at 
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this 
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, 
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test 
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, 
and data regarding English learners). 

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) 
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California's new accountability and 
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and 
schools are meeting the needs of California's diverse student population. The 
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and 
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying 
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement. 

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly 
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and 
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation 
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available 
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

https://www.caschooldashboard.org
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa


2022-23 School Contact Information 

School Name Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

Street 2020 Campton Rd. 

City, State, Zip Eureka, CA 95503 

Phone Number (707) 445-2660 Ext. 110 

Principal Shari Lovett 

Email Address slovett@nucharters.org 

School Website www.nucharters.org 

County-District-School (CDS) Code 12101240137364 

2022-23 District Contact Information 

District Name Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

Phone Number (707)445-2660 x110 

Superintendent Shari Lovett 

Email Address slovett@nucharters.org 

District Website Address www.nucharters.org 

2022-23 School Overview 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a county-wide benefit nonclassroom based, public charter school that serves 
students in grades TK-12 throughout Humboldt County. The students are educated through personalized learning programs. 
Within that context, students may participate in cooperative classes, learning centers, supplemental learning projects, distance 
learning via current technology and community based education. Parents who enroll their children in the Charter School are co
facilitators of their child's education. The Charter School works with its students and parent facilitators by providing them with 
education resources, an assigned independent study teacher, access to a team of educational staff. Parents/guardians and 
their children collaborate with their teachers to determine their educational goals and objectives, create their individualized 
curriculum, and determine their individual methods of teaching and learning. 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School: Core Beliefs, Vision and Mission The Core Beliefs 
1. Students come first. 
2. Each student has the right to a personalized education. 
3. A continuous cycle of improvement is essential for the success of our students. 
4. The success of each student is the shared responsibility of all stakeholders. 

The Vision Northern United - Humboldt Charter School, a school wherein every student is future-ready: 
• Ready for personal success. 
• Ready for college. 
• Ready for the global workplace. 

The Mission Northern United - Humboldt Charter School, in partnership with parents and community, will engage all students in 
a comprehensive education, preparing them to be confident, competent and proactive citizens in a diverse society. 
Strategic Goals of the Mission: Goal 1 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will design and implement dynamic learning 

experiences to ensure that all students are future-ready learners. 
Goal 2 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will recruit, develop, retain and recognize an exceptional, highly motivated 

staff to optimize student engagement and learning. 
Goal 3 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will communicate in a timely, open manner and engage parents and 

community members in positive partnership opportunities in our schools. 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2022-23 School Overview 

Goal 4 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will provide resources and support systems that enhance a positive 
learning environment and foster student and community pride. 

About this School 

2021-22 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

Grade Level 

Kindergarten 

Grade 1 

Grade 2 

Grade 3 

Grade 4 

Grade 5 

Grade 6 

Grade 7 

Grade 8 

Grade 9 

Grade 10 

Grade 11 

Grade 12 

Total Enrollment 

Number of Students 

20 

30 

30 

24 

26 

26 

32 

26 

29 

15 

20 

18 

31 

327 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



I 

2021-22 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

Student Group 

Female 

Male 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 

Hispanic or Latino 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 

Two or More Races 

White 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Migrant 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 

Students with Disabilities 

Percent of Total Enrollment 

46.8 

52.9 

4.6 

1.5 

0.6 

0.0 

13.1 

0.0 

13.1 

67.0 

1.2 

1.5 

1.5 

0.0 

70.9 

11.3 

A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic 
(Priority 1 ): 

• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the 
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching; 

• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
• School facilities are maintained in good repair 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



. t· /A . tA uthonza 10n ss1gnmen I SchoolN b um er 
District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 21.20 80.81 41.00 60.66 228366.10 83.12 
(properly assigned) 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4205.90 1.53 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments ("ineffective" under 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.48 11216.70 4.08 
ESSA) 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field ("out-of-field" under ESSA) 4.90 18.73 10.30 15.30 12115.80 4.41 

Unknown 0.10 0.38 15.20 22.55 18854.30 6.86 

Total Teaching Positions 26.20 100.00 67.70 100.00 274759.10 100.00 

2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be 
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE. 

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment ll·JIIM 
Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments ("ineffective" under 
ESSA) 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of
Field ("out-of-field" under ESSA) 

Unknown 

Total Teaching Positions 

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be 
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE. 

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered "ineffective" under ESSA) 

Authorization/Assignment 2020-21 2021-22 

Permits and Waivers 0.00 

Misassignments 0.00 

Vacant Positions 0.00 

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.00 

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The COE has indicated that the data will be 
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE. 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered "out-of-field" under ESSA) 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 

Local Assignment Options 4.90 

Total Out-of-Field Teachers 4.90 

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be 
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE. 

2021-22 Class Assignments 

' Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Misassignments for English Learners 
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 
misassigned) 

No credential, permit or authorization to teach 
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 
authorization to teach) 

0.00 

0.00 

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The COE has indicated that the data will be 
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the COE. 

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacheregultydefinitions.asp. 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacheregultydefinitions.asp


2022-23 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

Year and month in which the data were collected October 2021 

Subject 
Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of 

Adoption 

From 
Most 

Recent 
Adoption 

? 

Percent 
Students 

Lacking Own 
Assigned 

Cop 

Reading/Language Arts Nat Geo Reach for Reading 2017; Springboard 2017; 
Wonders McGraw Hill 2020; Apex Learning; Cyber High; 
BYU High School; UC Scout Expository Reading and Writing 
Course 

Yes 0 

Mathematics Go Math Houghton Mifflin 2011; Singapore Math Cavendish 
2013; Envision Math Common Core Pearson 2013; Math In 
Focus Houghton Mifflin 2013; My Math McGraw Hill 2017; 
Mathematics 1 2014 Mathematics 2 2014 Mathematics 3 
2014; Apex Learning 

Yes 0 

Science Foss Delta Science 2018; Bring Science Alive! California 
Integrated Program Teachers' Curriculum Institute 2018; 
Inspire McGraw Hill 2020; Science Weekly Studies Weekly 
20202; OK's Science 2014; Focus on Life Science - Nat Geo 
McGraw 2007; Biology Pearson 2007; Focus on Physical 
Science - Nat Geo McGraw 2007; Biology - An Every Day 
Experience 2003; Apex Learning 

Yes 0 

History-Social Science Impact: California Social Studdies McGraw Hill 2018; Social 
Studies Alive! California Series Teachers' Curriculum Institute 
2018; California Studies Weekly-Social Studies Studies 
Weekly 2019; Apex Apex Learning 

Yes 0 

Foreign Language Apex Learning; Cyber High; BYU High School Yes 0 

Health Apex Learning; Cyber High; BYU High School Yes 0 

Visual and Performing Arts Apex Learning; Cyber High; BYU High School Yes 0 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a nonclassroom based charter school and owns one facility. However, seven 
additional facilities are leased throughout Humboldt County in order to best meet the needs of our students. The leased 
facilities are maintained by both the school and the building owners. The Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) was administered at 
each of our facilities in October 2021. FIT data was collected at each of these facilities and the safety, cleanliness and 
adequacy of each facility was determined to be Good. There are no planned facility improvements and there is no needed 
maintenance to ensure good repair. 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report October 2022 

Rate Rate nmSystem Inspected Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned
Good Fair mm 

Systems: X 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer 

Interior: X 
Interior Surfaces 

Cleanliness: X 
Overall Cleanliness, PesWermin Infestation 

Electrical X 

Restrooms/Fountains: X 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 

Safety: X 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 

Structural: X 
Structural Damage, Roofs 

External: X 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 

Overall Facility Rate 

Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

X 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement 
(Priority 4 ): 

Statewide Assessments 
(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System 
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general 
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language 
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven. 
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are 
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State 
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities). 

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation 
requirements: 

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three 
through eight and grade eleven. 

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades 
three through eight and grade eleven. 

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once 
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve). 

4. College and Career Ready 
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the 
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State 
University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 

SARC Reporting in the 2020-2021 School Year Only 
Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide summative 
assessment in ELA and mathematics. Where a statewide summative assessment was not 
the most viable option for the LEA (or for one or more grade-level[s] within the LEA) due to 
the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results from a different assessment that met the 
criteria established by the State Board of Education (SSE) on March 16, 2021. The 
assessments were required to be: 

• Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics; 
• Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and 
• Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all eligible 

students. 

Options 
Note that the CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and safety 
requirements. If it was not viable for the LEA to administer the CAAs in person with health 
and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed to not administer the tests. There were 
no other assessment options available for the CAAs. Schools administered the Smarter 
Balanced Summative Assessments for ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet 
the SSE criteria, or a combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following: 

• Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments; 
• Other assessments meeting the SSE criteria; or 
• Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments 

and other assessments. 

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the 
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University, 
or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven 
taking and completing a state-administered assessment. 

The 2020-21 data cells have N/A values because these data are not comparable to other year data due to the COVI D-19 pandemic 
during the 2020-21 school year. Where the CAASPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the most viable option, the 
LEAs were allowed to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-21 data between school years for the school, district, 
state are not an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2020-21 school year to other school 
years. 

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The "Percent Met or 
Exceeded" is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced 
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs 
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 

Subject ·,~....·1-·■•1·~1-1··1·--1 

English Language Arts/Literacy N/A 44 N/A 40 N/A 47 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

Mathematics N/A 28 N/A 24 N/A 33 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The "Percent Met or Exceeded" is calculated 
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus 
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of 
students who participated in both assessments. 

Double dashes(--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 
I 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total 

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number 
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students 186 170 91.40 8.60 43.53 

Female 80 73 91.25 8.75 45.21 

Male 105 96 91.43 8.57 41.67 

American Indian or Alaska Native 11 10 9.09 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Hispanic or Latino 27 23 85.19 14.81 43.48 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Two or More Races 23 19 82.61 17.39 36.84 

White 122 115 94.26 5.74 46.96 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Military 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 136 126 92.65 7.35 42.86 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Students with Disabilities 32 32 100.00 0.00 34.38 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The "Percent Met or Exceeded" is 
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative 
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the 
total number of students who participated in both assessments. 

Double dashes(--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
CAASPP 

Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total 

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number 
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

Percent 
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students 186 170 91.40 8.60 28.40 

Female 80 73 91.25 8.75 22.22 

Male 105 96 91.43 8.57 33.33 

American Indian or Alaska Native 11 10 9.09 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Hispanic or Latino 27 23 85.19 14.81 21.74 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Two or More Races 23 20 86.96 13.04 25.00 

White 122 114 93.44 6.56 31.86 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Military 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 136 126 92.65 7.35 28.00 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Students with Disabilities 32 32 100.00 0.00 21.88 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard. 

Subject 

Science NT 
(grades 5, 8 and high school) 

2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double 
dashes(--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category 
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

Percent 

Student Group 
Total 

Enrollment 
Number 
Tested 

Percent 
Tested 

Percent 
Not Tested 

Met or 
Exceeded 

All Students 93 76 81.72 18.28 40.79 

Female 39 31 79.49 20.51 25.81 

Male 53 45 84.91 15.09 51.11 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 0 0 0 0 0 

Hispanic or Latino 13 11 84.62 15.38 54.55 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0 

Two or More Races 

White 63 52 82.54 17.46 42.31 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Military 0 0 0 0 0 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 68 54 79.41 20.59 42.59 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0 

Students with Disabilities 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2021-22 Career Technical Education Programs 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a personalized learning school. This means that students are encouraged to 
enroll in courses and experience opportunities that are specifically relevant to them. Our students have the ability to enroll in a 
variety of courses from our extensive course list. We offer a variety of career technical courses, including Work Experience, 3D 
Game Design, Animation, Coding, Culinary Arts, Fashion and Interior Design, Forestry and Natural Resources, Intro to 
Business and Marketing, Intro to Manufacturing, Child Development, Home Economics, Intro to Military Careers, Nutritional and 
Wellness and Computer Applications. Get Focused, Stay Focused is a course offered to all high school students. This course is 
designed to provide every student with the necessary information and experiences to develop college and career readiness 
skills as well as facilitate the development of an online 10-year Career and Education Plan. In addition, a Building Trades CTE 
Pathway, a Horticulture CTE Pathway and a Mental Health through the Lifespan CTE Pathway is offered to our students. 

2021-22 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation 

Number of Pupils Participating in CTE 

Measure CTE Program Participation 

25 

Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma 

Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and 
Institutions of Postsecondary Education 

Course Enrollment/Completion 

This table displays the course enrollmenUcompletion of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU) 
admission requirements. 

UC/CSU Course Measure Percent 

2021-22 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 100.00 

2020-21 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 47.06 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil 
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education. 

2021-22 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness 
Test Results. Due to changes to the 2021-22 PFT administration, only participation results are required for these five fitness areas. 
Percentages are not calculated and double dashes(--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either 
because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

Component 2: Component 3: Component 4: 

Grade Level 
Component 1: 

Aerobic Capacity 
Abdominal 

Strength and 
Trunk Extensor 

and Strength and 
Upper Body 
Strength and 

Component 5: 
Flexibility 

Endurance Flexibility Endurance 

Grade 5 92% 96% 96% 96% 96% 

Grade 7 95.5% 95.5% 95.5% 95.5% 95.5% 

Grade 9 94.4% 94.4% 94.4% 94.4% 94.4% 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental 
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making 
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. 

2022-23 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School offers many opportunities for parents to be involved. Because our students are 
enrolled in independent study, the parents are the facilitators of their child's education. With the support of the credentialed 
teacher, parents take a very active role in the education of their child. Parents may serve on the governing board and attend 
board meetings. They may be a member of the Parent Advisory Committee or participate in the non-profit groups that support 
many of our learning centers. They may volunteer for field trips or in class activities. Parents are also given an opportunity to 
attend LCAP stakeholder input meetings, complete LCAP surveys and complete satisfaction and safety surveys each school 
year. To get involved, parents may contact their child's teacher. 

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Engagement (Priority 5): 

• High school dropout rates; 
• High school graduation rates; and 
• Chronic Absenteeism 

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

District District Ill State I StateIndicator 111EEDIIIE.lmmllB!DIDI 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22--
Dropout Rate 5.9 27 18.7 19 8.9 7.8 

Graduation Rate 94.1 73 73.4 71.9 84.2 87 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2021-22 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

This table displays the 2021-22 graduation rate by student group. For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation 
www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acqrinfo.asp. 

Number of Number of Cohort 
Student Group St d t · c h rtu ens in o o Cohort Graduates Graduation Rate 

All Students 37 27 73.0 

Female 19 15 78.9 

Male 17 12 70.6 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 0 0 0.0 

Black or African American 0 0 0.0 

Filipino 0 0 0.0 

Hispanic or Latino 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0.0 

Two or More Races 

White 23 17 73.9 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Socioeconomlcally Disadvantaged 32 23 71.9 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0.0 

Students with Disabilities 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acqrinfo.asp


2021-22 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

Student Group 
Cumulative 
Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Eli ible Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Count 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Rate 

All Students 374 359 59 16.4 

Female 175 166 26 15.7 

Male 196 191 33 17.3 

American Indian or Alaska Native 16 15 2 13.3 

Asian 5 5 0 0.0 

Black or African American 2 2 1 50.0 

Filipino 0 0 0 0.0 

Hispanic or Latino 50 49 15 30.6 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 2 0 0 0.0 

Two or More Races 51 49 12 24.5 

White 248 239 29 12.1 

English Learners 4 4 2 50.0 

Foster Youth 6 6 1 16.7 

Homeless 12 12 4 33.3 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 287 275 54 19.6 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0.0 

Students with Disabilities 53 51 12 23.5 

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School 
Climate (Priority 6): 

• Pupil suspension rates; 
• Pupil expulsion rates; and 
• Other local measures on the sense of safety 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



Suspensions and Expulsions 

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through February, partial school year due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic. The 2019-20 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the 
2019-20 school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any 
comparisons in rates of suspensions and expulsions in the 2019-20 school year compared to other school years. 

Subject tn.1111.11111 
Suspensions 1.59 1.18 2.45 

Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.05 

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through June, each full school year respectively. 
Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to differences in 
learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

Subject lii■ltlii m 
Suspensions 0.00 0.80 0.38 1.65 0.20 3.17 

Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 

2021-22 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate 

All Students 0.80 0.00 

Female 0.57 ' 0.00 

Male 1.02 0.00 

American Indian or Alaska Native 0.00 0.00 

Asian 0.00 0.00 

Black or African American 0.00 0.00 

Filipino 0.00 0.00 

Hispanic or Latino 0.00 0.00 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.00 0.00 

Two or More Races 0.00 0.00 

White 1.21 0.00 

English Learners 0.00 0.00 

Foster Youth 0.00 0.00 

Homeless 0.00 0.00 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 1.05 0.00 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0.00 0.00 

Students with Disabilities 1.89 0.00 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2022-23 School Safety Plan 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School adopted its school comprehensive safety plan on February 10, 2022. It was then 
reviewed and discussed with faculty and students. The plan includes an assessment of school crime, child abuse reporting 
procedures, disaster procedures, suspension and expulsion policy, procedures to notify teacher of dangerous pupils, 
discrimination and harassment policy, school wide dress code policy, procedure of safe ingress and egress, policies enacted to 
maintain a safe and orderly environment, rules and procedures on school discipline, and hate crime reporting procedures. 
Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is an ALICE institution. 

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC 

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the 
state priorities for LCFF. 

2019-20 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other" category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level 
Average 

Class Size 
Number of Classes with 

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with 

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with 

33+ Students 

K 5 5 

1 

2 

3 

4 8 2 

5 5 3 

6 2 7 

Other 11 14 1 

2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other" category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level 
Average 

Class Size 

K 4 

1 

2 1 

3 

4 5 

5 6 

6 9 

Other 13 

Number of Classes with 
1-20 Students 

4 

1 

4 

5 

6 

16 

Number of Classes with Number of Classes with 
21-32 Students 33+ Students 

1 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other" category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level 
Average 

Class Size 
Number of Classes with 

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with 

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with 

33+ Students 

K 8 7 

1 9 3 

2 2 4 

3 3 5 

4 6 3 

5 5 3 

6 2 7 

Other 13 35 

2019-20 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 

Subject 
Average 

Class 
Size 

Number of Classes with 
1-22 Students 

Number of Classes with 
23-32 Students 

Number of Classes with 
33+ Students 

English Language Arts 3 31 

Mathematics 3 37 

Science 3 21 

Social Science 3 24 

2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
I 
This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reporte.d by subject area rather than grade level. 

Average 
Subject Class 

Size 

Number of Classes with 
1-22 Students 

Number of Classes with 
23-32 Students 

Number of Classes with 
33+ Students 

English Language Arts 3 33 

Mathematics 3 32 

Science 4 15 

Social Science 4 27 

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2021-22 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 

Subject 
Average 

Class 
S

.
1ze 

.
Number of Classes with 

1-22 Students 
I • I .. Number of Classes with 

33+ Students 

English Language Arts 3 41 

Mathematics 2 45 

Science 2 22 

Social Science 3 35 

2021-22 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working 
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Ratio 

Pupils to Academic Counselor 163.5 

Number of FTE Assigned to School 

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 2.0 

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 

Psychologist 0.9 

Social Worker 

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 

Resource Specialist (non-teaching) 

Other 2.0 

2021-22 Student Support Services Staff 

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff 
member working full time; one FTE could also re resent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2020-21 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

This table displays the 2020-21 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not 
require data. 

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average 
Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher 

Per Pu ii Restri cted Unrestricted Sala 

School Site $10,849 $0 $10,849 $51,500 

District N/A N/A $10,849 

Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A 0.0 0.0 

State N/A N/A $6,594 

Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 48.8 

2021-22 Types of Services Funded 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has a variety of programs and services available to support and assist students. 
For students needing academic support, we have a robust intervention program, as well as special education services. Tutors 
are also provided to support students academic needs. Speech therapists are utilized for those who qualify for their services. 
We employ a school counselor and a school psychologist for those students who need additional social/emotional support. The 
school counselor and counseling technician provide full college and career counseling. For high school students who wish to 
accelerate their learning, Northern United - Humboldt Charter School funds college courses through dual and co-enrollment 
opportunities. We are also an AVID and PBIS school. 

2020-21 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

This table displays the 2020-21 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE 
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 

Category 
D. t . t 

is ncA t 
State Average

f o· t . tor 1s nc s 
moun in Same Cate or 

Beginning Teacher Salary 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary 

Highest Teacher Salary 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary) 

Average Principal Salary (Middle) 

Average Principal Salary (High) 

Superintendent Salary 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 22 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs


2021-22 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school. 

0 

This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enrollments of at least one 

Percent of Students in AP Courses 

student. 

Subject Number of AP Courses Offered 

Computer Science 0 

English 0 

Fine and Performing Arts 0 

Foreign Language 0 

Mathematics 0 

Science 0 

Social Science 0 

Total AP Courses Offered 0 
Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student. 

Professional Development 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School requires three full days of professional development of the teaching staff. The 
three days provided by the school are delivered at full-day pre and inservice days. Additionally, staff attend nine monthly two
hour long staff meetings that include professional learning. Staff are also encouraged to self-select professional development. 
The self-selected professional development may occur online or in-person by attending a conference or workshop provided by 
an outside agency, such as our county office. The professional development focuses on instruction in core subjects, school 
climate and culture, school safety, teaching strategies, and best practices. These topics are based on metrics reviewed during 
our LCAP meetings. 

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. 

Subject 11¥.flii1.fliiii1.fiiii 
Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 5 5 3 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 23 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.2 Approval of the School Accountability Report Card - NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each year, the Board is required to approve and post aSchool Accountability Report Card, which contains 

data and information regarding the charter required by the state of California. The administrative staff has 
prepared the data for the 2021-2022 School Accountability Report Card. In January, the California 
Department of Education had not yet released some of the required data. This data has now become 
available and the SARC is complete. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
2021-2022 School Accountability Report Card 
(Published During the 2022-2023 School Year) 

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 
SARC Overview 

Data Quest 

1 lll,fon,111 DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

California School Dashboard 

~ California School

.L.(/ \ DASHBOARD 

Internet Access 

2022 School Accountability Report Card 

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to 
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains 
information about the condition and performance of each California public school. 
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies 
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, 
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data 
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 

For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports, 
see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/ 

For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page 
at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/ 

For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community 
members should contact the school principal or the district office. 

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at 
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this 
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, 
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test 
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, 
and data regarding English learners). 

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) 
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California's new accountability and 
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and 
schools are meeting the needs of California's diverse student population. The 
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and 
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying 
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement. 

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly 
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and 
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation 
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available 
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 

Page 1 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

https://www.caschooldashboard.org
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa


2022-23 School Contact Information 

School Name Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

Street 423 S. Broadway 

City, State, Zip Yreka 

Phone Number (530) 842-4509 

Principal Shari Lovett 

Email Address slovett@nucharters.org 

School Website www.nucharters.org 

County-District-School (CDS) Code 4 7-104 70-0137372 

2022-23 District Contact Information 

District Name Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

Phone Number (707)445-2660 x110 

Superintendent Shari Lovett 

Email Address slovett@nucharters.org 

District Website Address www.nucharters.org 

2022-23 School Overview 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School students are educated through personalized learning programs. Within that context, 
students may participate in cooperative classes, learning centers, supplemental learning projects, distance learning via current 
technology and community-based education. Parents who enroll their children in the Charter School are co-facilitators of their 
child's education. The parents can become the primary facilitators in their children's learning program if they choose. The 
Charter School works with its students and parent facilitators by providing them with educational resources, an assigned 
independent study teacher, and access to a team of educational staff. All teachers hold a Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing Certificate, permit, or other document equivalent to that which a teacher in other public schools would be required 
to hold, and are selected by the Charter School Administration and approved by the Board of Directors. Parents/guardians and 
their children may collaborate with their teachers to determine their educational goals and objectives, create their individualized 
curriculum, and determine their individual methods of teaching and learning. The program parents select determine the degree 
to which the teacher is involved. This involvement may vary from an advisory and assessment capacity to one of complete 
administration of the student learning process. Professional learning and parent education are available and encouraged. 

The Core Beliefs 
1. Students come first. 
2. Each student has the right to a personalized education. 
3. A continuous cycle of improvement is essential for the success of our students. 
4. The success of each student is the shared responsibility of all stakeholders. 

The Vision 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School, a school wherein every student is future-ready: 

• Ready for personal success. 
• Ready for college. 
• Ready for the global workplace. 

The Mission 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School, in partnership with parents and community, will engage all students in a 
comprehensive education, preparing them to be confident, competent and proactive citizens in a diverse society. 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2022-23 School Overview 

Strategic Goals of the Mission: 
Goal 1 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School will design dynamic learning experiences to ensure that all students are future-ready 
learners. 

Goal 2 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School will recruit, develop, retain and recognize an exceptional, highly motivated staff to 
optimize student engagement, and learning. 

Goal 3 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School will communicate in a timely, open manner and engage parents and community 
members in positive partnership opportunities in our schools. 

Goal4 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School will provide resources and support systems that enhance a positive learning 
environment and foster student and community pride. 

About this School 

2021-22 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

Grade Level 

Kindergarten 

Grade 1 

Grade 2 

Grade 3 

Grade4 

Grade 5 

Grade 6 

Grade 7 

Grade 8 

Grade 9 

Grade 10 

Grade 11 

Grade 12 

Total Enrollment 

Number of Students 

5 

10 

6 

5 

12 

9 

11 

7 

8 

8 

11 

15 

13 

120 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2021-22 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

Student Group .. . • .. • 
Female 45.8 

Male 51.7 

American Indian or Alaska Native 2.5 

Asian 0.0 

Black or African American 0.0 

Filipino 0.0 

Hispanic or Latino 25.8 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.0 

Two or More Races 9.2 

White 62.5 

English Learners 0.0 

Foster Youth 0.0 

Homeless 5.0 

Migrant 0.0 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 81.7 

Students with Disabilities 11.7 

A. C_onditions of Learning State Priority: Basic 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic 
(Priority 1 ): 

• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the 
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching; 

• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
• School facilities are maintained in good repair 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 
District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Crederitialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 5.80 49.41 27.30 45.35 228366.10 83.12 
(properly assigned) 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4205.90 1.53 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments ("ineffective" under 0.00 0.00 1.90 3.25 11216.70 4.08 
ESSA) 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field ("out-of-field" under ESSA) 

5.90 50.17 25.50 42.38 12115.80 4.41 

Unknown 0.00 0.42 5.40 9.00 18854.30 6.86 

Total Teaching Positions 11.80 100.00 60.30 100.00 274759.10 100.00 

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be 
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE. 

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 
School 
Percent 

District 
Number .... 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments ("ineffective" under 
ESSA) 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of
Field ("out-of-field" under ESSA) 

Unknown 

Total Teaching Positions 

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be 
available after the 2/1 /23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE. 

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered "ineffective" under ESSA) 

Authorization/Assignment 2020-21 2021-22 

Permits and Waivers 0.00 

Misassignments 0.00 

Vacant Positions 0.00 

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.00 

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be 
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE. 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered "out-of-field" under ESSA) 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 

Local Assignment Options 5.90 

Total Out-of-Field Teachers 5.90 

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be 
available after the 2/1 /23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE. 

2021-22 Class Assignments 

Indicator I I 2021-22 

Misassignments for English Learners 
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 
misassigned) 

No credential, permit or authorization to teach 
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 
authorization to teach) 

0.00 

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be 
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE. 

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacheregultydefinitians.asp. 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacheregultydefinitians.asp


2022-23 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

Year and month in which the data were collected September 2021 

b
. t

Su Jee 

Reading/Language Arts 

Mathematics 

Science 

History-Social Science 

Foreign Language 

Health 

Visual and Performing Arts 

Percent 
Students

Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of 
Lacking OwnAd ·option 

Assigned 
Co ■Reach for Reading National Geographic Cenage Learning Yes 0 

2017; Apex Learning; Fountas & Pinnell Classroom 
Heinemann 2020 

enVision Math Pearson 2012; My Math McGraw Hill 2011; Yes 0 
Carnegie Learning 2014; Apex Learning 

California Inspire Science McGraw-Hill 2017; Apex Learning; Yes 0 
California Elevate Science Pearson 2017; Miller Levine 
Prentice Hall 2014; Foss Delta Science 2018 

Social Studies Alive! California Series Teachers' Curriculum Yes 0 
Institute 2018; Our World Nat Geo Cengage 2018; Impact 
McGraw Hill 2019; Nat Geo Cengage 2013; Apex Learning 

Apex Learning; Learning American Sign Language Yes 0 

Glencoe; Apex Learning Yes 0 

Apex Learning; Glencoe Yes 0 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School is a nonclassroom based charter school and does not own any facilities. However, 
several facilities are leased throughout Siskiyou County in order to best meet the needs of our students. Currently, Northern 
United - Siskiyou Charter School leases facilities in Yreka and Mount Shasta. FIT data was collected at each of these facilities 
and the safety, cleanliness and adequacy of each facility was determined to be good. There are no planned facility 
improvements and there is no needed maintenance to ensure good repair. 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report September 2022 

System Inspected 11.-111-
. : .;. Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned 

Systems: X 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer 

Interior: X 
Interior Surfaces 

Cleanliness: X 
Overall Cleanliness, PesWermin Infestation 

Electrical X 

Restrooms/Fountains: X 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 

Safety: X 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 

Structural: X 
Structural Damage, Roofs 

External: X 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 

Overall Facility Rate 

Exemplary Good Poor 

X 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement 
(Priority 4 ): 

Statewide Assessments 
(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System 
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general 
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language 
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven. 
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are 
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State 
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities). 

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation 
requirements: 

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three 
through eight and grade eleven. 

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades 
three through eight and grade eleven. 

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once 
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve). 

4. College and Career Ready 
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the 
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State 
University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 

SARC Reporting in the 2020-2021 School Year Only 
Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide summative 
assessment in ELA and mathematics. Where a statewide summative assessment was not 
the most viable option for the LEA (or for one or more grade-level[s] within the LEA) due to 
the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results from a different assessment that met the 
criteria established by the State Board of Education (SBE) on March 16, 2021. The 
assessments were required to be: 

• Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics; 
• Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and 
• Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all eligible 

students. 

Options 
Note that the CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and safety 
requirements. If it was not viable for the LEA to administer the CAAs in person with health 
and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed to not administer the tests. There were 
no other assessment options available for the CAAs. Schools administered the Smarter 
Balanced Summative Assessments for ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet 
the SBE criteria, or a combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following: 

• Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments; 
• Other assessments meeting the SBE criteria; or 
• Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments 

and other assessments. 

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the 
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University, 
or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

This table displays CMSPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven 
taking and completing a state-administered assessment. 

The 2020-21 data cells have N/ A values because these data are not comparable to other year data due to the COVI D-19 pandemic 
during the 2020-21 school year. Where the CMSPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the most viable option, the 
LEAs were allowed to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-21 data between school years for the school, district, 
state are not an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2020-21 school year to other school 
years. 

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CM. The "Percent Met or 
Exceeded" is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced 
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CMs 
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 

Subject 

English Language Arts/Literacy N/A 48 N/A 35 N/A 47 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

Mathematics N/A 20 N/A 18 N/A 33 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The "Percent Met or Exceeded" is calculated 
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus 
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of 
students who participated in both assessments. 

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
CAASPP 

Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total 

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number 
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

Percent 
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students 65 60 92.31 7.69 48.33 

Female 35 34 97.14 2.86 47.06 

Male 29 25 86.21 13.79 48.00 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Black or African American 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Filipino 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Hispanic or Latino 13 12 92.31 7.69 50.00 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Two or More Races 

White 45 42 93.33 6.67 50.00 

English Learners 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Military 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 54 50 92.59 7.41 48.00 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Students with Disabilities 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

This table displays CMSPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CM. The "Percent Met or Exceeded" is 
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative 
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CMs divided by the 
total number of students who participated in both assessments. 

Double dashes(--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPPCAASPP 
Total 

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number 
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

Percent 
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students 65 60 92.31 7.69 20.00 

Female 35 33 94.29 5.71 15.15 

Male 29 26 89.66 10.34 26.92 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Black or African American 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Filipino 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Hispanic or Latino 13 13 100.00 0.00 0.00 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Two or More Races 

White 45 41 91.11 8.89 29.27 

English Learners 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Military 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 54 50 92.59 7.41 20.00 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Students with Disabilities 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard. 

For any 2020-21 data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP for Science. 

Subject NI■ ~!!~ Ell 
Science NT 25.71 28.5 29.47 
(grades 5, 8 and high school) 

2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double 
dashes(--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category 
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student priyacy. 

Percent 
Student Group Total 

Enrollment 
Number 
Tested 

Percent 
Tested 

Percent 
Not Tested Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students 42 35 83.33 16.67 25.71 

Female 19 17 89.47 10.53 11.76 

Male 22 17 77.27 22.73 41.18 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 0 0 0 0 0 

Black or African American 0 0 0 0 0 

Filipino 0 0 0 0 0 

Hispanic or Latino 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0 

Two or More Races 

White 31 26 83.87 16.13 34.62 

English Learners 0 0 0 0 0 

Foster Youth 0 0 0 0 0 

Homeless 

Military 0 0 0 0 0 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 35 30 85.71 14.29 30 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0 

Students with Disabilities 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2021-22 Career Technical Education Programs 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School is a personalized learning school. This means that students are encouraged to enroll 
in courses and experience opportunities that are specifically relevant to them. Our students have the ability to enroll in a variety 
of courses from our extensive course list. We offer a variety of career technical courses, including Work Experience, 3D Game 
Design, Animation, Coding, Culinary Arts, Fashion and Interior Design, Forestry and Natural Resources, Intro to Business and 
Marketing, Intro to Manufacturing, Child Development, Home Economics, Intro to Military Careers, Nutritional and Wellness and 
Computer Applications. Get Focused, Stay Focused is a course offered to all high school students. This course is designed to 
provide every student with the necessary information and experiences to develop college and career readiness skills as well as 
facilitate the development of an online 10-year Career and Education Plan. In addition, an Agriculture Education and a Digital 
Media Arts CTE pathways are offered to our students. 

2021-22 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation 

Number of Pupils Participating in CTE 

Measure CTE Program Participation 

10 

Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma 

Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and 
Institutions of Postsecondary Education 

Course Enrollment/Completion 

This table displays the course enrollmenUcompletion of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU) 
admission requirements. 

UC/CSU Course Measure j Percent 

2021-22 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 100.00 

2020-21 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 3.70 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil 
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education. 

2021-22 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness 
Test Results. Due to changes to the 2021-22 PFT administration, only participation results are required for these five fitness areas. 
Percentages are not calculated and double dashes(--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either 
because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student Privacy. 

Component 2: Component 3: Component 4: 

Grade Level Component 1: 
Aerobic Capacity 

Abdominal 
Strength and 

Trunk Extensor 
and Strength and 

Upper Body 
Strength and 

Component 5: 
Flexibility 

Endurance Flexibi lity Endurance 

Grade 5 

Grade 7 

Grade 9 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental 
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making 
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. 

2022-23 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

Parent involvement in the governance of the school is made available through participation in the Board and the Parent 
Advisory Committee. The Board currently has three parent members, and we will always seek to have parent representation on 
the Board. Board minutes and sign in sheets confirm parent participation. In addition to the Board, our Parent Advisory 
Committee has parent members who contribute to our school governance. 

Parent engagement groups are another way in which parents stay involved in NU-SCS. These groups are designed so that 
parents can meet regularly and share resources and ideas for working with their children at home. A NU-SCS staff member is 
present at these meetings to gather suggestions and feedback, as well as provide guidance about best practices for instructing 
students. With the implementation of these support groups, authentic, two-way communication occurs regularly between 
parents and teachers concerning the academic success of students at NU-SCS. Sign in sheets allow NU-SCS to account for 
parental involvement. 

Other methods to encourage ongoing parental involvement at NU-SCS include, but are not limited to participation in the annual 
satisfaction and LCAP surveys; volunteering in the classroom; tutoring; attending parent-teacher conferences; attendance at 
charter school board meetings; participation in the planning of, or attendance at, fundraising or academic events, or other 
activities. A parent handbook is distributed to parents to inform them of all aspects of having a student enrolled in a 
nonclassroom based independent study charter school. 

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Engagement (Priority 5): 

• High school dropout rates; 
• High school graduation rates; and 
• Chronic Absenteeism 

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

Indicator 

Dropout Rate 17.9 0 16.7 7.6 8.9 

Graduation Rate 60.7 100 70.2 86.1 84.2 87 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

7.8 



2021-22 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

This table displays the 2021-22 graduation rate by student group. For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation 
n Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrlnfo.asp. 

Student Group 

All Students 

Female 

Male 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 

Hispanic or Latino 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 

Two or More Races 

White 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 

Students with Disabilities 

Number of 
Students in Cohort 

13 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

13 

0 

0 

.. . 
I I .- I 

13 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

13 

0 

0 

Cohort 
Graduation Rate 

100.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

0.0 

100.0 

0.0 

0.0 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrlnfo.asp


2021-22 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

Student Group 
Cumulative 
Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Eli ible Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Count 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Rate 

All Students 140 138 9 6.5 

Female 68 67 3 4.5 

Male 69 68 5 7.4 

American Indian or Alaska Native 4 4 0 0.0 

Asian 0 0 0 0.0 

Black or African American 0 0 0 0.0 

Filipino 0 0 0 0.0 

Hispanic or Latino 33 33 0 0.0 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0.0 

Two or More Races 16 16 2 12.5 

White 87 85 7 8.2 

English Learners 0 0 0 0.0 

Foster Youth 2 2 1 50.0 

Homeless 7 7 1 14.3 

Socloeconomlcally Disadvantaged 119 117 8 6.8 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0.0 

Students with Disabilities 18 18 4 22.2 

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School 
Climate (Priority 6): 

• Pupil suspension rates; 
• Pupil expulsion rates; and 
• Other local measures on the sense of safety 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



Suspensions and Expulsions 

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through February, partial school year due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic. The 2019-20 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the 
2019-20 school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any 
c • · · t f · d I · · th 

Suspensions 

. 
SubJect 

School 
2019-20 

1.03 -2.45 

Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.05 

2019-20 school year compa red to other school years . 

0.22 

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through June, each full school year respectively. 
Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to differences in 

Subject ----Suspensions 0.00 0.00 0.11 0.76 0.20 3.17 

Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07 

learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

2021-22 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

Student Group 

All Students 

Female 

Male 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 

Hispanic or Latino 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 

Two or More Races 

White 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 

Students with Disabilities 

Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2022-23 School Safety Plan 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School adopted its school comprehensive safety plan on February 10, 2022. It was then 
reviewed and discussed with faculty and students. The plan includes an assessment of school crime, child abuse reporting 
procedures, disaster procedures, suspension and expulsion policy, procedures to notify teacher of dangerous pupils, 
discrimination and harassment policy, school wide dress code policy, procedure of safe ingress and egress, policies enacted to 
maintain a safe and orderly environment, rules and procedures on school discipline, and hate crime reporting procedures. 

D . . Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC 

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the 
state priorities for LCFF. 

2019-20 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other" category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level 
Average 

Class Size 
I • I 

I • 

Number of Classes with 
21-32 Students 

Number of Classes with 
33+ Students 

K 2 1 

2 1 1 

4 1 1 

5 2 2 

Other 5 8 

2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other" category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level Average 
Class Size 

Number of Classes with 
1-20 Students 

Number of Classes with 
21-32 Students 

Number of Classes with 
33+ Students 

1 1 1 

3 1 1 

5 1 2 

6 3 2 

Other 6 12 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other" category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level Average 
Class Size 

Number of Classes with 
1-20 Students 

Number of Classes with 
21-32 Students 

Number of Classes with 
33+ Students 

K 3 2 

1 6 2 

2 2 2 

4 5 4 

5 1 3 

6 4 4 

Other 10 7 

2019-20 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by sub· t a rather than grade level. 

Subject 
Average 

Class 
Size 

Number of Classes with 
1-22 Students 

Number of Classes with 
23-32 Students 

Number of Classes with 
33+ Students 

English Language Arts 4 25 

Mathematics 3 23 

Science 2 17 

Social Science 4 18 

2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 

Average 
Subject Class 

Size 

Number of Classes with 
1-22 Students 

Number of Classes with 
23-32 Students 

Number of Classes with 
33+ Students 

English Language Arts 3 23 

Mathematics 3 23 

Science 3 16 

Social Science 4 19 

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2021-22 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subj ect area rather than grade level. 

Subject 
Average 

Class 
Size 

Number of Classes with 
1-22 Students 

Number of Classes with 
23-32 Students 

Number of Classes with 
33+ Students 

English Language Arts 3 21 

Mathematics 2 22 

Science 2 15 

Social Science 3 23 

2021-22 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working 
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Ratio 

Pupils to Academic Counselor 0 

2021-22 Student Support Services Staff 

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff 
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School 

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 

Psychologist 0.1 

Social Worker 

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 

Resource Specialist (non-teaching) 

Other 0.5 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2020-21 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

This table displays the 2020-21 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not 
require data. 

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average 
Level Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher 

Per Pupil Restricted) (U nrestricted Salar 

School Site $9,753 $0 $9,753 $51,000 

District N/A N/A $9,753 

Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A 0.0 0.0 

State N/A N/A $6,594 

Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 38.6 

2021-22 Types of Services Funded 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School has a variety of programs and services available to support and assist students. For 
students needing academic support, we have a robust intervention program, as well as special education services. Tutors are 
also provided to support students academic needs. Speech therapists are utilized for those who qualify for their services. We 
employ a school counselor and a school psychologist for those students who need additional social/emotional support. We also 
employ a school counselor to provide full college and career counseling. For high school students who wish to accelerate their 
learning, Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School funds college courses through co-enrollment opportunities. We are also an 
AVID and PBIS school. 

2020-21 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

This table displays the 2020-21 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE 
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 

Category 
District 
Amount 

State Average 
for Districts 

in Same Cate o 

Beginning Teacher Salary 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary 

Highest Teacher Salary 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary) 

Average Principal Salary (Middle) 

Average Principal Salary (High) 

Superintendent Salary 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 22 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2021-22 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school. 

2.1 

This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enrollments of at least one 

Percent of Students in AP Courses 

student. 

Subject Number of AP Courses Offered 

Computer Science 0 

English 0 

Fine and Performing Arts 0 

Foreign Language 0 

Mathematics 0 

Science 1 

Social Science 1 

Total AP Courses Offered 2 
Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student. 

Professional Development 
' 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School requires three full days of professional development of the teaching staff. The three 
days provided by the school are delivered at full-day pre and inservice days. Additionally, staff attend nine monthly two-hour 
long staff meetings that include professional learning. Staff are also encouraged to self-select professional development. The 
self-selected professional development may occur online or in-person by attending a conference or workshop provided by an 
outside agency, such as our county office. The professional development focuses on instruction in core subjects, school 
climate and culture, school safety, teaching strategies, and best practices. These topics are based on metrics reviewed during 
our LCAP meetings. 

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. 

Subject ll•H.fliil.fliiill·fiiii 
Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 5 5 3 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 23 of 23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.3 Approval of the Attendance Protocol for Board Handbook 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board Member Handbook was finalized in 2019. The original template was from the California School 
Board Association. At the time, the board members held several meetings in which the handbook was 
developed and eventually adopted. In the October and November 2022 board meetings, the handbook was 
reviewed. The board decided to create additional protocols for the handbook, including one for attendance, 
communication, board evaluation, voting a member off the board, and onboarding. During the December 
2022 and January 2023 board meetings, the board drafted an attendance protocol. See the finalized 
attendance protocol. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Board Meeting Attendance: 

Principles: Attending board meetings regularly is essential to good governance. A Board of 
Directors is charged with providing ultimate oversight over the activities and affairs of its 
organization. Each Director must discharge such duties in good faith, in a manner the Director 
believes to be in the best interests of the organization, and with due care. Failure to regularly 
attend board meetings likely signals a Director's inability or unwillingness to meet the Director's 
governance duties to the organization and its mission. 

Protocol: 
❖ Board meeting attendance is necessary. 
❖ As a professional courtesy, if a Board Member will miss, is going to be late or will leave a 

meeting early, the Board Member will notify the Board Chair ahead of time. 
❖ If a Board Member must miss a meeting, after reading the board packet, the Board 

Member shall view the recorded version of the missed meeting and may contact the 
School Director for further clarifications. 

❖ If a Board Member attendance problem exists, the Board Chair, or designee, shall 
contact the Board Member to discuss the problem. 

❖ If the Board Member's attendance does not improve, the matter will be agendized and 
discussed in an open meeting. 

❖ The Board may vote to remove a Board Member if: 
1. there are two consecutive unnotified absences, or 
2. is absent for three consecutive regular board meetings, or 
3. is absent one third of the total regular board meetings within the last twelve 

month period. 

*Note that NUCS Board Bylaws Article VII, Section 11 allows for the majority of the Board to 
remove a Board Member with or without cause. 






























































































	Structure Bookmarks
	Figure
	Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment 3000192920 01/23/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4310 PO HC23-0520 CM FOR ORIG INV 
	~ 
	3000193356 01/26/2023 Pay to the Order of DAGGETT,PETERJAY Fund-Object 62-5612 Comment PO HC23-0022 3,800.00 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	This table displays the 2020-21 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not require data. 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. Subject 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	2019-20 school year compa red to other school years . 0.22 
	learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure




